
 
 

 

Ref:  FOI / 1017 

 

21 December 2016 

 

Mr  

Liberal Democrats 

 

Email: @libdems.org.uk 

 

Dear Mr  

 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request Council Tax 

 

Thank you for your FOI request as above. 

 

I can confirm that this information is not held by Derry City and Strabane District Council.  

This information is held by 

 Department of Finance Land & Property Services 

and it is suggested that you forward your request to: 

 Information Manager 

4th Floor Lanyon Plaza 

7 Lanyon Place 

Town Parks 

Belfast   BT1 3LP  

Tel: 028 9033 6077 email: Informationmanager@lpsni.gov.uk 

 

Further guidance on the role of local authorities within Northern Ireland and other 

statutory partners is available on the Northern Ireland one stop government portal: 

NIDirect. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Information Management Support 

mailto:InformationManager.LPSNI@dfpni.gov.uk
http://www.nidirect.gov.uk/index/information-and-services/government-citizens-and-rights/government/local-government/responsibilities-of-local-councils.htm
http://www.nidirect.gov.uk/

